From: Jedda, Dan

To: Shemanski, Tom

Sent: 12/22/2010 2:10:12 PM
Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary
Thanks,

From: Shemanski, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:28 PM

To: Jedda, Dan

Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary

losh {e-commerce daily deals and private sales} and Usa (social coupons) are working on the list,

From: Jedda, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Shemanski, Tom

Subject: FW: Groupon deal summary

FYton examples, Need to expand to Europe and JP.

From: Jedda, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:01 PM

To: Blackburn, Jeff; Utzschneider, Lisa

Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary

We'll also add a process for international locations that require US approval from such ecommerce, Currently, if not on the black list, country manager generally
approves.

From: Blackburn, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Jedda, Dan; Utzschneider, Lisa

Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary

Guys: per your request lisa, should create the list ... but obviously just b/c a company not on a list doesn't mean ad sales won't also have to use their own good judgment
for each new one they see that wants o buy display on amazon.

There are more but start for US list...

From: Jedda, Dan

To: Utzschneider, Lisa; Blackburn, Jeff
Cc: George, Mike

Sent: Tue Dec 21 10:48:30 2010
Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary

My team can put together a list.

From: Utzschneider, Lisa

To: Jedda, Dan; Blackburn, Jeff

Cc: George, Mike

Sent: Tue Dec 21 10:44:26 2010
Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary

Mike - Canwe get a list of the top “ecommerce competitors?”

From: Jedda, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 1:32 PM

To: Blackburn, Jeff; Utzschneider, Lisa

Cc: George, Mike

Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary

Agreed. | have already sent jasper an email on this and as soon as they get in the office, we'll call them.

Thx,
Dan

From: Blackburn, Jeff

To: Jedda, Dan; Utzschneider, Lisa
Cc: George, Mike

Sent: Tue Dec 21 10:28:30 2010
Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary

Adding mike g. Groupon is blocked + let's keep a clear line on this. No deal site ecommerce competitors allowed to advertise on amazon.x sites.

From: Blackburn, Jeff
To: Jedda, Dan; Utzschneider, Lisa
Sent: Tue Dec 21 06:21:35 2010
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Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary

Would be great to know the ctr and coversion metrics - but agree - no, we cannot take this. Emerging direct ecommerce competitor (like ebay '99).

From: Jedda, Dan

To: Blackburn, Jeff; Utzschneider, Lisa
Sent: Mon Dec 20 19:35:05 2010
Subject: FW: Groupon deal summary

Hey. Am just getting word that JP signed Groupon to aq deal for Decernber through March. | know we lat Groupon run on Waoot, but do we wantto
run this on Amazonfp? LS has no play in tP yet so not sure we should say no at this point, Wa are trying to understand the discount they offered {which to me
shouid be no discount), but wanted to get your thoughts.

From: Narayan, Kartick

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 6:43 PM

To: Recupero, Mike; Jedda, Dan

Subject: FW: Groupon deal summary

FYi. The JP team signed a sizable deal with qupan-, We are slill trying to verify if we will let them run (due to competing interests).
From: Tsuchiya, Tomomi

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 5:45 PM

To! Narayan, Kartick

Subject: FW: Groupon deal summary

it is a little outdated emaii bul has all the information about Groupon.
And this is the draft for tomorrow’s MBER.

® 2011 Q1 OP1: For January, we are at [JJJilfin total already. Online being [Jlll and inship at [l For Q1 total, we are a.o the ilan.

What made this fast achievement happen is that we have just closed the deal with Groupon which generated in Q1. It was very time sensitive deal and
took only one week from first pitch to verbal agreement, the biggest and the fastest deal ever. In addition, this is a direct deal without fee. Groupon is now having a marketing
test in every media (TV, Web and offline media). They launched in June, 2010 in JP and now aiming to have top share in the web-coupon market. .

From: Tsuchiya, Tomomi

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 8:30 PM

To: Tsuchiya, Tomomi; Cheung, Jasper; Watanabe, Kazufumi

Cc: Srinivasan, Krish; Matsushita, Naoki; Sugino, Kenji; Kanamori, Kuni

Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary

Hi,

For December - new

They are

Tharkst

fomomi

we also sell

From: Tsuchiya, Tomomi

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 8:23 PM

To: Cheung, Jasper; Watanabe, Kazufumi

Cc: Srinivasan, Krish; Matsushita, Naoki; Sugino, Kenji; Kanamori, Kuni

Subject: RE: Groupon deal summary

Hi,

Recaived the Insertion Ordar for the fast minuie deal that runs from today Hill 12726,

For Q1 part of the deal-, we are still trying to finalize with Groupon but here is the ad placements currently planned,

ince Groupon is currently focused on CPC most to earn as much as traffic to their site and aiming to have top share in the coupon market in JP, the media pi
hecame straightforward one. it mainly consist of STD siots and two Marquee Pushdown with estimated CPC of [l total. The share of voice of STD slots is

rnent such as_

mateh to ¢l eguest, in

Il

Cur nb;m tive of this pian are 1) Achieve the CPU they target, iess than-‘ﬂ totai 2} Save the inventory of ravenus driving
for other clients 3} D?fer_mth big impressions at floor rate. New floor rate is set to achi eve_sm t
the same time, Amazon can hit the 5TR for these sints which are usually hard to find the ciient.

We're expacting to close the deal within this week. Keep you posted!

Grovpon Media Plan {2011/1/9 - 3/31)

Placement Quantit e . . Ficorprice Offer Price

GWATF ("Margues Companion)

=

Search Skysoraper
OF CRR

OF L eaderboard
TP &

TYFB

ST0 Total

Margues Pushdown Fuall Jack

Plan Total
“SWATE (harques Corapanion) revenue is incluged in Margues price.
Thank you,

Tomami

From: Cheung, Jasper

Sent: Saturday, December 11, 2010 12:18 AM

To: Watanabe, Kazufumi

Cc: Srinivasan, Krish; Matsushita, Naoki; Tsuchiya, Tomomi; Sugino, Kenji; Kanamori, Kuni
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Subject: Re: Groupon deal summary
Wow! Congrats!
Would like to understand the details of ad placements in the deal.

Jasper (iPhone)

On 2010/12/10, at 22:04, "Watanabe, Kazufumi" - wrote:

Jasper and Krish

> biggest deal with Groupon as below,

As Tsachiva-san mentioned below, this will be the biggest and the fastest deal ever for On-tine Ad team,
Also this 1s the first direet deal closed by Matsushita-san.

Once we finalize it, we'll opdate you i detail.

Great job, Team!!

From: Tsuchiya, Tomomi

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 6:07 PM

To: Watanabe, Kazufumi; Matsushita, Naoki

Cc: Sugino, Kenji

Subject: Groupon deal summary

Importance: High

T E A, BEASETT,

BV ELTHLIRD Y TR A, Hi%Groupon®D 7 2 — 0 7 CWY ZATEBY E LT,
UT. 7t A h V=T,

AT A B AL, E7ZProposing T4 A3, Verbal AgreementZ & H o TVWET,

WEWETIE, BHFCHLTF 4 AL vy v a v BB I OELS TPFRERGED TV TnET,
T4 =R Y a—hE LTI H 5 AABiggesttheever!! T3 ©

Fh, Iy TFRIEE CLEOTAE — RO RH>D S Fastest ever!!! & 720 F 5,
B BB T L7 b B RS E T S0,

FALBECWELET,

Advertiser : Groupon Japan

httpr/www.groupon.jp/

For December/2010

12/13 — 12/26 iscount vs floor rate)

12/127 - 172 mount vs floor rate *Year-FEnd discount campaign applied)
ForQ1/2011

2011/1/3 -3/31

Overall Total

2010/12/13 - 201V/3/31 |l *including 2 Marquee Pushdown in 2011/Feb and Mar.
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